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N STATE OF CONNECTICUT 4"' " """#

g DEPARTMENT 'O'F ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ,

M2OumIN'

11ovember 2, 1992

Judith A. Joustra
Senior llealth Physicist
11uclear Materials Safety Branch
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
fluelear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Rd.
King of Prussia, PA- 19406-1415

RE: Termination of License flo. 06-27895-01

Dear Ms. Joustra,

Please terminate the above license effective immediately.. The instrument f
and detector are being added to the State of Connecticut flealth Department
License 110. 06-20867-01.

If you have any questions regarding this matter or require further
information please contact me at (203) 566-2130,-

Sincerely,
!

\

L,U~ '

Peter D. Zack
Environmental Analyst III
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163 Capitol Avenue liartford, CT o6106__*
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